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Let’s start with a few questions….
• Are you a U.S. Entity?

Definition: A (1) United States national or (2) entity 
organized under the laws of the United States that is more 
than 50% owned by United States nationals. 

• If so, great! Continue to the next slide

• If not, we greatly apologize but we are unable to take your 
requests at this time.
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• If not, great! Continue to the next slide

• If so, you may want to apply to one of NASA’s or the ISS 
National Lab’s many research announcements. 
• Visit the NASA Solicitation and Proposal Integrated 

Review and Evaluation website at:
• https://nspires.nasaprs.com/external/
• https://www.issnationallab.org/research-on-the-

iss/proposals/
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Are you looking for funding?

https://nspires.nasaprs.com/external/
https://www.issnationallab.org/research-on-the-iss/proposals/


Is your commercial activity 
considered research or 
technology development?
• Are you still in science discovery mode? Or do you need to 

prove your idea works? Do you still need to work out some 
tweaks in your hardware? 

• If so, you may want to apply to one of NASA’s or the ISS 
National Lab’s many research announcements. 
• Visit the NASA Solicitation and Proposal Integrated 

Review and Evaluation website at:
• https://nspires.nasaprs.com/external/
• https://www.issnationallab.org/research-on-the-

iss/proposals/

• If not, continue to the next slide
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Don’t need money?  Not research or 
development? That’s ok! 
Now you can purchase space on our transportation 
vehicles or crew time to accommodate your activity.

What is your commercial or marketing activity? 
Private Astronauts? Manufacturing, production, transportation, or marketing of 
commercial resources and goods, including products intended for commercial sale on 
Earth?
• If your activity is one of these: does it require the unique microgravity environment, 

have a nexus to the NASA mission, and/or support the development of a sustainable 
LEO economy?
• If so, continue to the next slide

• If not, but you believe your activity is commercial in nature, please contact:
• HQ-LEO-Economy@mail.nasa.gov
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Still here? Let’s do this!
• Let us help you get your activity onto the ISS!
• Visit the ISS Commercial and Marketing Pricing Policy site for the current price list 

and resources available for purchase.
• Once you know what you would like to buy visit NSPIRES.
NOTE: Before contacting NASA with your request, please read the following to make 
sure your activity complies with the requirements found in the ISS Commercial Use 
Policy Document. 

We look forward to working with you!
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https://www.nasa.gov/leo-economy/commercial-use-policy/pricing-policy
https://nspires.nasaprs.com/external/solicitations/solicitationAmmendments.do?solId=%7B21E0270C-BC1F-EFC4-3D87-30713B5FF373%7D&path=&redirectURL=
https://www.nasa.gov/leo-economy/commercial-use-policy/commercial-use-policy-document
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Questions?
Contact us at HQ-LEO-Economy@nasa.gov
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